MINUTES OF MEETING OF WAREHAM FINANCE COMMITTEE

Date of Meeting: September 24, 2014

1. CALL MEETING TO ORDER

The meeting was called to order at 6:34 PM.
. ROLL CALL,

Members Present;  Bonnie Cottuli, Chairman
Donna Bronk, Vice Chairman
Jeff Langan, Clerk
David Heard
Joan Fontes
Dominic Cammarano (Arrived at

Members Absent: Jeff Tufts
Marilyn Jordan
Tom Worthen

Also Present: Derek Sullivan, Town Administrator

0. CITIZENS PARTICIPATION

No-one came forward for Citizens Participation.

1IV. TOWN ADMINISTRATOR’S REPORT

There was no Town Administrator’s Report.
V. BUSINESS

A. Review, discuss, & vote 2014 Fall Town Meeting Warrant,
1. Articles 7 & 15— Guy Campinha, WPCF Superintendent

Article 7 — Sewer System at Swifts Beach

Mr. Campinha stated Swifts Beach is a waterfront area in Town. He explained there are many
issues w/ the roadways in this area. He noted that a 15x40 area disappeared in one roadway & a
pipe had a crack in it that caused this issue. He stated this was the beginning of discovering
issues W the sewer pipes in this area. He stated the Town is faced w/ many, many repairs in this

arca.

‘Mr, Campinha stated alternatives are being looked at to rectify the issues, such as treating
groundwater, repairing roadways, & infiltration. He stated in speaking w/ the Sewer
Commissioners, it has been decided to look into fixing the problems Jong-term. He distributed -
information on companies & materials that are being looked at. He also distributed information

on project estimates. (Attached as reference).



Mr. Campinha stated they are looking at solutions that will attack 100% of infiltration. He stated
he is looking at alternatives & conducting research.

Ms. Bronk asked how much money Mr. Campinha is looking at. Mr. Campinha stated the
estimated cost may be $20 million. He stated this money would come from the Sewer Enterprise
Fund which is funded by sewer fees. He stated money would be borrowed & be paid back from
Enterprise funds & this project would be figured into the sewer rates.

Mr. Langan asked if the project is subject to 0% loans such as the Town of Chatham just
received. Mr. Campinha stated 0% loans are available & he will be looking into this. He
discussed other grants & low interest loans that are available. He stated he will be looking at all
options re: funding. )

Mr. Campinha stated the WPCF is in the middle of a Capital Tmprovement Plan. He stated
capital improvements will be prioritized.

Ms. Bronk asked what the figure will be that the rate payer is looking at. Mr. Campinha stated
the rate payer will be looking at $120.00 per year/per EDU. He stated different ways of
assessing rates vs. EDU’s are being looked at.

Mr. Heard asked re: what the timeframe is re; getting this project started. Mr. Campinha stated
engineering needs to be done, including research. He stated it may take one year to 18 months to
get started & then go from there. He stated funds will be needed for engineering. Mr. Heard
stated this sounds like a phased in project. Mr. Campinha stated the entire project may well take
three to four years.

Mr. Heard stated in the article, what is Town Meeting looking to approve. Mr. Campinha stated
the article is looking for the overall cost of the project, including the phases. Brief discussion
ensued.

Mr. Suflivan stated he would recommend appropriating $750,000 from Retained Earnings for
engineering costs. He stated the next round of SRF funding begins in 2015. Thus, there is a
need for capital funding for 2014. Mr. Heard asked if the Town can recoup this money later on
to repay

M. Sullivan stated the Town has engaged a company to look at other options vs. EDU’s. He
stated there is a four month timeline for this study to come back.

Mr. Sullivan stated the wording of this article needs to be reviewed, clarified, & run by DOR.
The project may cost up to $20 million, but there is a need to make sure the $750,000 to conduct
engineering is secured. Ms. Bronk stated there is a need to word the article carefully, but the
matter also needs to be simplified for the voters. Mr. Langan stated there is a need to educate the
voters re; this matter.

NOTE: Mr. Cammarano arrived at this time.

Article 15 — Robotic Closed Caption TV System for WPCF




Mr. Campinha submitted a picture of the robotic camera. (Attached as reference). He discussed
what the camera does. He stated the issue is the camera costs $195.00 per hour to rent. He is
asking for up to $100,000 to purchase the equipment. He stated the camera is a tool that will
help w/ inspections that the plant is required to do. He stated the payback for this camera
purchase would be less than one year.

Ms. Bronk asked if the WPCF could rent the camera out to other towns. Mr. Campinha stated
this is a possibility. He stated there are WPCF employees that are trained in ufilizing this

camera. Brief discussion ensued. Mr. Campinha stated the camera can be used on all the
Town’s lines. He discussed the definition of infiltration.

Mr. Campinha stated this purchase would be funded through the Enterprise Fund.
2. Any other Town Meeting articles.

Article 18 — Harbor Services Permits Receipts Reserved for Appropriation Account

Present before the FinCom:  Gary Buckminster, Harbormaster

M. Buckminster stated he is looking for $44,500.00. The FinCom & Mr. Buckminster reviewed
the projects the money would go towards. (Attached as reference).

Discussion ensued re: the budget replacement request, Mr. Buckminster stated that the Cape
Cod Canal Celebration was planned for, but not financially.

Mr. Cammarano asked what the balance is in the account. Mr. Buckminster stated there is
$156,000 in the account & he is looking to get $44,500.

Brief discussion ensued re: the two accounts that can only be utilized by the Harbormaster Dept.
& no other department.

MOTION: Mr. Heard moved Favorable Action on Article 18 of the 2014 Fall Town
Meecting Warrant. Ms. Bronk seconded.

VOTE: Unanimous (6-0-0)

MOTION: Mr. Heard moved Faverable Action on Article 15 of the 2014 Fall Town
Meeting Warrant, Ms. Bronk seconded.

VOTE: Unanimous (6-0-0)
Article 34 — Petition Article — Street Layout — Bachant Way & Lynne Road
Present before the FinCom: Diane Murphy, Trustee of Beaver Meadow Homeowner’s Assoc.
Ms. Murphy stated the homeowner’s association is looking for the Town to accept Bachant Way
& Lynne Road. She discussed the issue that arose re: a BOS article dealing w/ this issue & the

Citizens Petition article & signatures collected. She understands the Citizens Petition supersedes
the BOS article.




Ms. Murphy stated she met w/ the Planning Board on Monday & they are in favor of this article.
She stated the roadways still need to be inspected by an engineer, but it is expected everything
will be fine. Discussion ensued.

Present before the FinCom:  Claire Smith, Town Moderator

Ms. Smith stated once the Planning Board reviews the plan & the engineer reviews & approves,
this matter then has to go before the BOS. She stated the BOS are the ones that approve the
layout.

Brief discussion ensued re: the FinCom voting on this before the Planning Board holds their
public hearing on the article & if there is a financial impact w/ this article.

MOTION: Mr. Heard moved No Action on Article 34 of the 2014 Fall Town Meeting
Warrant. Mr. Cammarano seconded for discussion.

Mr. Cammarano asked why the FinCom would vote No Action. Mr. Langan feels this matter
isn’t in the FinCom’s venue presently, but it is in the Planning Board’s court. Mr. Cammarano
doesn’t feel a No Action vote is the right thing to do. Ms. Bronk concurrred. Mr. Cammarano
feels that a No Action vote seems like a disapproval of the FinCom. Ms. Cottuli stated in the
past, the FinCom has voted No Action on matters w/ no financial impact or not under the
FinCom’s purview,

VOTE: (2-4-0)
Ms. Cottuli, Ms. Bronk, Mr. Cammarano, & Mr. Langan opposed

MOTION: Ms. Bronk moved Favorable Action on Article 34 of the 2014 Fall Town
Meeting Warrant. Mr. Cammarano seconded.

Mr. Heard doesn’t believe the FinCom can vote Favorable Action until the article meets the
Town’s requirements.

~ VOTE: (2-3-1)
Mr, Langan, Mr. Heard, & Ms. Fontes opposed
Ms. Cottuli abstained

Article 12 — Reorganize Town Depariments

M. Sullivan stated this article will be passed over at Town Meeting. He stated there doesn’t
have to be Town Meeting approval for what he is trying to do.

Ms. Cottuli stated that there is a lot of mis-information going around Town.
Article 1 — Annual Operating Budget
Ms. Cottuli explained that this deals w/ a language change to clarify a mis-understanding on how

certain monies were transferred. She noted that there is no impact or change to the FY2015
budget.




Ms. Cottuli discussed articles that will require use of Free Cash if available. They are Articles 2,
6,17, 20, & 31.

Brief discussion ensued re: voting on these five articles without knowing if Free Cash will be
available to fund these articles. '

Article 20 — State Mandated Measure

Discussion ensued re: if this is necessary & truly State mandated. Mr. Langan expressed
concern re: the amount being requested for this measure. He stated the Town already has plot
plans for properties. Mr. Sullivan stated there is a need to have people physically go out to the
properties Mr. Langan questioned if other towns do this.

Discussion ensued re: voting on the articles requiring Free Cash.

Mr. Sullivan stated there is a need to have a plan available for DOR re: Article 20 & the need to
have funding available.

MOTION: Ms. Bronk moved Favorable Action on Article 6 of the 2014 Fall Town Meeting -
Warrant, Mr, Heard seconded.

VOTE: Unanimous (6-0-0)

M. Sullivan stated if there is no funding available for the other articles needing Free Cash, they
will be withdrawn. Brief discussion ensuved re: withdrawing these articles at Town Meeting &
the procedure to do so if need be.

Article 11 — Amend Sewer Commissioner Law & Town Charter

Ms. Cottuli asked if the FinCom will see what was actually written & sent to the State House.
She stated some people think this change in language is a way for the BOS to delay this action to
stay in control for another two years, Mr. Sullivan explained the original article that passed has
the Town Administrator in sections, but the second version has the Town Administrator deleted
& has the Sewer Superintendent dealing w/ labor relations & personnel. All that is being
changed is clarifying who will manage labor relations & firing authority. Discussion ensued.

Mr. Sullivan stated the article does not change the time of the vote for Sewer Commissioners.
Article 2 — Approve & Fund FY2015 Capital Plan

M. Langan asked re: the capital process. Mr. Sullivan explained the Capital Plan & how the
Town Administrator brings forward recommendations to Town Meeting.

Article 27 — Community Preservation — Parker Mills Dam Restoration
Article 30 — Community Preservation — Tremont Nail Company/Bryant Farm Debt

M. Langan spoke re; the dam issue. He spoke how around the country dams are being
dismantied & the areas are being returned back to salt marsh.




Mr. Langan relative to Article 30, he feels the Tremont Nail building needs to get out of the
Town’s ownership. He is not in favor of this article. He feels no more money should be spent
on this building. He stated there is a need for the Town to get rid of this property. He explained
that there is Federal money & entities that would have an interest & the resources to make this
property an asset. Mr. Sullivan stated there is no Free Cash or capital being spent on this
property. He stated the money would be coming from CP funds, .

Article 9 — Swifts Beach Rededication for Open Space & Recreation

Ms. Cottuli stated she would like to know the motivation for this article. Mr. Sullivan stated she
should speak to the BOS Chair re: this. Discussion ensued re: motions made prior relative to

this property.

MOTION: Ms. Bronk moved Favorable Action on Article 20 of the 2014 Fall Town
Meeting Warrant dependent of Free Cash certification. Mr. Cammarano seconded.

Mr. Heard stated language should be added that states “as long as Free Cash is available.”
YOTE: Unanimous (6-0-0)

MOTION: Ms. Bronk moved Favorable Action on Article 31 of the 2014 Fall Town
. Meeting Warrant dependent of Free Cash certification. Mr. Cammarano seconded.

VOTE: Unanimous (6-0-0)
B. Set public hearing date for 2014 Fall Town Meeting Warrant.
The FinCom concurred to hold a public hearing on the Warrant on October 16, 2014.

C. Review Town Meeting calendar dates/deadlines,

1. October 8, 2014 — Last day for FinCom to vote on articles.

2. October 10, 2014 — Last day to get all information for Warrant fo Kelly.
3. October 27, 2014 — Town Meeting

D. Town email instructions. (In member packets).
VL ANY OTHER BUSINESS

Ms. Cottuli asked if the FinCom would like the Chair of the Community Events Committee to
come before them to discuss Article 21. Ms. Fontes stated she will look into the Chair coming
before the FinCom next week.

Ms. Cottuli proceeded to assign recommendations of articles. They are as follows:

Article 6 — Mr. Langan
Article 15 — Ms. Bronk
Article 7 — Ms. Bronk

Article 18 — Mr, Heard




Axticle 20 — Mr. Langan

Article 31 — Ms. Bronk

Article 34 — Ms. Bronk — minority
Mr. Langan — majority

Discussion ensued re; CP funds.

Ms. Cottuli asked if the FinCom wanted to keep utilizing the Glossary of Terms in the Warrant,
The FinCom members concurred.

Ms. Cottuli stated she spoke w/ member Jeff Tufts re; his absences. She stated Mr. Tufts was
under the impression he was not a FinCom member anymore. She stated Mr. Tufts accepted the
nomination to the FinCom for another term. He was reappointed, but he was never sworn in.
Thus, he is a member presently that cannot vote. She asked Mr. Tufts if he wants to serve this
term or resign. She is awaiting his answer.

VII. APPROVAL OF MEETING MINUTES: SEPTEMBER 17, 2014

MOTION: Mr, Cammarano moved to approve the meeting minutes of September 17,
2014, Ms. Fontes seconded.

VOTE: (5-0-1)
Mr. Langan abstained

VOI. NEXT MEETING DATE & TIME

The next meeting will be held on October 1, 2014.

IX. ADJOURNMENT

MOTION: Ms. Bronk moved to adjourn the meeting at 9:13 P.M. Ms, Fontes seconded.

VOTE: Unanimous (6-0-0)

Respectfully submitted,

Kelly Barrassd, Transcriptionist
Date signed: 101/(.// 4

Attest:

CHB)
Jeff Xan er
WAREHAM FINANCE COMMITTEE

Date copy sent to Town Clerk; _ / O// 2 / 9




ot el ey Ureya g Jamng mrhemmf ) ] L

0520099 H 0F'700°54 H 05°L0059 L 05°L00°59 $ 00°05T'%L H TvioLans

0000008 $| 00007 4 | oo'coc'os 4| oo'ooz £ | 00'000'0% ¢ | oo'ooz $ | 00700008 $ | anooz 4 | 00'000'08 $|o0coz % 05T . AD ‘pred ojgna Jed ‘|osodaip puk vojieaEcNae Yool §
Jajoosd soBuoys Yidep Josen o ang [UxI8G

05’0 $1 00 $| 050 3| oo & 080 $ |00 41050 4|00 $ | po'ogT $|o0's $ ] . A2 PUT UggeAraxe e Jo Afjuenb u ofuoyy G
) usamiaq seBuoyd yidop Jamar o} anp tipReq

oot $|tora | oot $ 10 $]oUL $|400 $100% §|oe $ | 00009 $ 00 $ agt . AD PpuB uCEABIXE Yoo jo Aenk W eBualy 9z
H0 vaamiaq saBueyD YIdop JEMAR O} onp [jHoeq

o'l $ |00 ¢ o0k 41100 3|0t $| o0 $|00°k $1100 ¢ | eo'oos $| 00 3 ook « A2 PUR VO HAEI%D YHER jo Anuend ) sueyD YL

00°g $|L00 § | 0o'oan'ol ¢ [ 000z $ | 00¢ %1100 t|oos $| 0o $ | 00000’ & | oozt $ 005 - AD j20JiE 38 "ICBP IILLIAU MOaq UOUATIXE YUoT  §

‘paeh 2)qna Jad ‘pojosip
oorooe'st $ | oo'ce £ | a0'000'st $ | 00'0g $ | oo'ono'st $ | 0008 $ | 00'c00'sE $ | oooe t | 00°000's} % | o0roe H Q05 - AD B ‘il 180} 204 [[ASUQ PUT LG RATING YUBT 5 |
- UORRAEINT INTOUD|IODTIA

00'00L°208  § 00'9TY VST 3 ap'aga’gIr’y $ 05'TEO'TORT ¥ 00°099°FLL'S  § wioLens

I oy Bugpniou
, 20X0q 04l PUG BBARA UQDEULOD OJ|AJed
orgoo'sop & |0o000't &) cocos’zor  § 00700 ¢ |oc'cos'zor  §|oocos  $|ocopoo'cle’t £]o0ooc' 4| ooooe'sos 4| ooono’L ¢ 08 va ainseld mo| SPPOMLS AUAKO4 IORABUOD TZ

oot Jeau| Jad ‘adid
LZ-HAS UPUZ/L | BU0NI98UU0D BJAIDS Jomog
pooao'oLeL & | 0oob 3| poogt'sor’l  § | 0O'SC $1opoogzLo'z ¢ oo'os $ | 05'20% $| $ | oc'cootoLe’t  § | oO'OY | osz'or Eyl 2INE80E MO BPUDIYD |AMIAKIOd JonuisuCD g

‘oamjoruie dod 'ojejdwon
. *oMANNE anEA JiT UolIEUIqUICT InoUBe|R al|
- ¢{ooo00's  §| - 4 omoosy 8| - /000005 %[ - $ | og'o0L's 5 - §|oopon's § 0 va U] puB Jroueaid aull-ul sinesasd MOl JIRIRUGD  HE

‘aunjony;s Jed 'elejdwod "eJnjonuls
aAA J|B UC[IBUIGWDIAROUEE]S [EUIWIS)

00°000'519 % | oo'goo's 4 | ag'o0s'oer ¢ | oo'cog's 6 |oo0o0'ske & | 00'00D's £ | OOOE'S9S  § | 00°000'Y ¢ [ o0*000'tse ¢ 00000 $ ora) va PUT [noUDe|> frujuie} insteid Moj jaRAReD 9T
00] Jasy]
00°0%2'2kL 4 00'05Z'ZrL $ 00°0¥2'2YL ¢ oooreIrl § 0oor2'EyL $ | 000l §| L0 Eql tod 'adid Jomos eintweskd mal Yau-g NEE00
R ‘Joo; Jsau)
0009999 % 00'099'99¢ % oo'ogy'eee 4 oo'gpg'ase & 00°098'99% § | 0009 s LB 41 Jod "edid Jumag aineresd mo] Yauly langsuos
‘joo) suati|] Jad ‘adid

Q0000 2k § | 00'0F 3 | ooosTier & |00y 4] 00oos'zes  §| oong ¢ | oooot'yey ¢ | 002t $ | 00°005'25% $1o00s i oso'th Ll Jamas amssaid mol S4qH Yalj-g ianssLon 32
100} Jred)| Jed "adid Jomes sunssord

00008'129 4 | ao'or $ | 00°575'068 ¢ | oost $ | cooseLl | O0'0% t | oooeg'zge ¢ | ook | ooosTaL & | 0008 §| Sbe'gl Ea 0] SRHOIS [AUAdlod YBURZ Jorsusy 02
‘oo toou Jed ‘odid 1ames sanasad

- & | oooy 8 - $]00¥%¢ 3] - $ | o00s b 3| 00'ge 50 - $ | o0'oe $ ] 7 MO| BPHOIS [AUANOd YoURZ/L | jonasue) YT

FFOMOS BINSBOLS MO IINHTUOD

o9td 201 adld LEE ao4d aid aid 2aud ] =] Rpdenn. [ eungealy NOILJIHOS3a “ON

woL Hur oL nwan ol N fmal Hen EoL Hun oid =2l wn 5, WAL
oiodvr uelonisued dro aujenby Bugonnue) [ueus g% wiopuiBug pojoueg “y

T TOZ T ORT V LNANTNAA 9 DL Te e G o5 wlgaiy SEre pm s AUl i el Wi LNTSG e =i
6T ousensyy = vy UUINNL T M Bary BTl RN A "D podumang) R omiaiag - de, pIE woNmer

Loz eunr
i wayarep
(¥IMIS AUNSSTtd MOT) £I0MOS YauaE YIMg
oleuisE jaofaid



Glmgatey

Amrabia Jaiold eIl S U200 WA

oo'Zbs'sou'al 00'Lps'5e39L § 00°4P§'405'9) § 00T LPSIREYL § 00'2ys L9960 § TVLOL
00 THFPL'S  § o'y % o0'zrr'alL'y 00CkP'ET'Y § 0oery'ele's § wor | puog pue AupesuBug
0r'soL’LessE § 00’50 LZE'LL § o050l 1L L 00°501'185°GL § posoLeLyl § TYLOLYNS
00000'0Le'L 4 00000'01%L § o0'000'gLe’t oo'oon'olg’l oogootaLe's  § | oorego'z $|  s08 UopeEIeu| Ajadosd orenid
00501185 § oosou'ies'e  $ 00504 1BSE n0'sol'Lles's § go'soL'Les'e & |ooLev'y ¢ 508 sung : [
|BInET PUB WolEAS dling Jo4 1900 WOYeIsAA
ooooo'opaL % goooc'ozL's § 00'000'085'9 00'000°08E'S § 00'000'08e's §  idn punod
arrslee’l gseroLLls  § L9LEY' 2959 OresY'eaE’s § 000EY'VE6'E  § mel, TYioL9rs
BTEETFIE § eLPveele 3] CUPPSBIE ELTBYELE £L0BDCIC G [ OFOSE'RST  § | DV0SO'9EZ DO0RELTF  $| PRIC %E [ s Bwine IR BUY) ‘WOIOZ)IGOWEP pul UONTTUGON LT
uo) Jed *aycwos
00°05Z' 18 $ 00'05T 1E § | 00'5ZH 00052’ LE 00'sZL ¢|ooosz'te %) 0O'sEL [deguitr gt 4| oo'sEL  §| 052 NOL 'sjojelEW PojEVWITUOD Jo Welwelnuey 998
o wing dwn| sy ‘ajejdan ‘suolesLGNE
Q0°0co'st H A0°000°L t | 00000t 00°000°§ 00000's 4| oorooo'e $ | 00°000'C 00°000's% ¢ | 00'000'52 ¢ ! 51 6gI0) L POYOUIURIUOD Jo JuawoBeusl YOE
00°000°52 5 00'000°5 u J0000'sT aroposr 8 TwiOLENS
00'000°s% 3 GO po0'ST $ 1 007000'52 00'000'SZ D0'DOC'SZ  $ § OUTO00'ST 4 | oo'ooe'sz 00°000'6% t| og'ooo'se § L sl BIUEMAIY uonEsciey AN snosuT(loosin LY
volieseled AN
o00e0sT  # GOT0LE'ET H 00'0Lo'ty o009’ 8 oogeTRI 8 TWiGlENS
00'000'y H 00°'000' $ | 00°005"% 00-000'e 00005’ § | 00°000'0L 4] 007000's 007000'0k $|o0oo0's  $ z va vepaouuca §3
X sod ‘sgnye Jo seayuel BUEXa o) UONOLLOD
00'008'¥L $ 00'G0L L 3| ooe 00'008'sE 0's $ | 00'00V'L $ o002 00'noL'LL $|00¢ | ool a1 uj Jod ‘pojolp e ‘Butaucy ji|s 'tosjued Uo[FaI] ArE
0o'cog'rL 3 00°008'vk $i00r 00°0us's L 00°g ¢ | 00°008'rl $|ooy a0'onk'th $|o0e $| oot'e Exl d ‘peidolp 7O ‘20lEqioy peyUie 'JORUCO UOEOIT YYE
0000010 8 00048 $| 100 ol ¥ 1] ¢ |ooooo'ze 5|00t orpog'ese 3| 00k $] 00028 Eyl o0} €2
Jeoul 13d 'pelosp 58 ‘aliqu) Jolll AlnxeioaD
00°'000°9L 3 o0'oor § 100 oorooy 1og § | o'oY $1100 00000y s 4| oooov g1 .24
“punod Jed
. 'paldullf> 3 ‘|ONHGT 18N 10} *SPHOID WN(a(E)
|nosunless|y
00°000°0r [ 00°054'0T 3 00700542 oQ'ooueT 8 00'005°5% H TwLoLaNS
upy sad ‘pejjoads e ‘gsBUNINY
00°000'08 4 00'0sL'sH $ | oo'sol 00°008'22 ooosl 1 | 00poO'sL $ | va'ooL 00’0008t §|o0oet (1118 NOL yout-5'g ‘ajeidien uepmosa) uoide Aemealia LT
00°00C"0k $ 00°000°F $100% 0'000's 00§ $ | 00'000'8 5| 009 00-008'e $|0ge $1 ooot 41 Jaoj Jeau sed "ulieq THOVWIN] 1anssueg 902
uopwIoisey snoauRljaREll ~ Bujaey
e aid (=] 23lld e2lid aold oad aog [UEND eunsaely NOILdIYDS3a “ON
Imey tel0L, 1wy wn [elo), wn leio), wn ag 1 nn WL
eodvr uouIniELoD dro auftgnby BupouiiuoD jlauen gs wRuE3 soeujBug pojosy




-

From: Envirosight <marketing@envirosight.com>
To: vint1235 <vmt1235@aol.com>

.Subject: Get a $1000 Credit from,Er)virosight (limited time}

Date: Mon, Jun 23, 2014 9:12 am

Trouble viewing this email? Click here

10

yolul register

éet a $1000 accessories credit fo; use with a new syétem purchase when you sign up for a
FREE on-site ROVVER X demo before 6/30/2014.

Forward this email




July 12, 2014

PROPOSAL

Wargham Waste Water | - T s
6 Tonys Lane ‘
Wargham, MA. 02571

Aftn: Guy

RE: Camera Truck — Point Independence

Per your request we are pleased to provide the following proposal

The scope cons:sts of therfoHowmq Daily rental for camera truck

Exclusmns and Qualifying Remarks:

g

Work to be performed during normal business hours of Monday through Friday.

No other work than in above scope unless customer authorized in writing by custorner

No by-pass pumping

No permits or associated fees

No [raffic controfs or associated cost

Access fo all relevant manholes, pipes and or structures will be available during the entire scope of the
work.

The owner represents that no hazardous material exists within the structures to be CCTV as defined by
Mass General Law.

The above time for the equipment is only an estimate for the purpose of this proposal. Actual time for
equipment will be bifled in accordance with said hourly rates, There is a four hour minimum ofn the
equipment.

All charges are portal fo portal

CCTV inspection will be done with our CUES camera truck. Podgurski Corp wilf provide 2 DVDs and a
report with line segments.

Respectfully

Tom Constantin

Manager

Pipe Line Cleaning — Televising- Vactor Service- Sewer Testing- Vacuum Testing
8 Springdale Avenue, Canton, MA 02021 (800)286-0404
www . podgurskicorp.com





